HEYCO

PETROLEUM PRODUCERS

Mr. Ray Stall

Uu. S. G. S.

P. 0. Box 1157
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Stall:

HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

#.0.BOX 1933 SUITE 300, SECUR T¥ NATIONAL BANK BUILDING 505/623-6301
ROSWE i.L, NEW MEXICO 88201

December 31, 1979

U3 QEOLCGICAL SURVEY

ERIER |

OBES, NEW M IXICO

Re: Young Deep Unit #1
Sec. 10, T-18S, R-32E
Lea County, N. M.

Last Friday I talked with Mr. Billy S. Williams of
Williams & Sons Cattle Company regarding the agreement as
to restoration of the surface for the referenced location.
He said, and so signed an aygreement with us, that meeting
Bureau of Land Management recuirements would be satisfactory

with him,.

AMP/ms

Very truly vours,
HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

Lver . Pope

Anne M. Pope
Administrative Assistant
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